Mon 3/18/2019 11:49 AM
Hi Ms. Trelles,
Have you consulted yet with anyone there about my concerns and need for further investigation?

Judith Futerfas

From: Judith Futerfas <[ -

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2019 11:57 PM

To: STrelles@fiu.edu

Cc: Judith Futerfas

Subject: Re: 1/2 FIU S Trelles Fw: Closure of Complaint

Ms. Trelles,

Nice meeting you and thank you for your concern earlier today. | did not realize it was the one-
year mark of the tragic bridge collapse. The brief ceremony, with all joining hands for a
moment of silence with bells tolling, was very poignant and sad, and important... | have
concerns also in those regards because | have been protesting UM at their cross-over bridge on
US 1 -- and some UM staff (along with Dr. Richard Flamm and others mentioned) appear to
have distinct elements of evil in their make-up. | have reported those concerns to authorities.

Regarding my emails to you yesterday, these are very serious complaints involving Dr.
Flamm. Any university, in this case FIU, should be very alarmed and want to get to the bottom
of this retaliation. You said that you had read everything | sent. Appreciate that -- it was a lot!

As bad as the recent college entrance scam news is, | haven't heard that anyone's been
threatened, severely hacked, and/or physically harmed. My concerns are much worse, as
horrid as those complaints are. Alarms should go out at FIU and nationwide regarding people
using their seeming authority and supposed trustworthy, decent nature, in this case as a State
employee, to undermine the US Constitution, due process, and the subservient, willing nature
of students. Anyone and everyone helping students must be vetted, as we know university
professors are. Those working with students from the outside must understand that a student
has rights including to full disclosure regarding this person's character and any opinions
divergent from the laws and Constitution. Some of our own Intel agencies operate illegally, so
this information would also be important -- not everyone agrees with how those organizations
function. In America, no one should be above the law, nor beneath it.

Obviously, | (and another classmate) received some grant money from Flamm (he got it from
other State organizations) as an FIU student, towards work related to my degree, and so this is
indeed a matter for FIU to investigate and be quite concerned about. The money was held by
and distributed from FIU. | worked hard and diligently and Flamm got over 12,000 detailed
boater entries that | had submitted in Excel and a long (about 90 question) phone survey of
about 300 boaters.



There is no place in our educational system for people like this, and | would like to think no
place in government either ... However, the educational system is of most concern because of
the power inequity and potential for greater harm due to the trusting and in large part
financially needy nature of that student population. Those working with students must be
above reproach and their ethics unquestionable.

Thank you again. You said that you would look into what the next steps might be and keep me
apprised.

Judy

Judith Futerfas
786-585-4769

From: Judith Futerfas <[ | G-

Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2019 7:29 PM

To: STrelles@fiu.edu

Cc: Judith Futerfas

Subject: 1/2 FIU S Trelles Fw: Closure of Complaint

Dear Ms. Trelles,

I am a 2003 MS graduate of FIU in Environmental Sciences. | received some outside grant
money at that time from Richard Flamm, PhD, who works (then and now) with the FWS in
Tampa. Another student also collected some of this data using this grant money from

Flamm. (I received in total much more money from other grants and loans which | am still
paying back.) | did not know Flamm but met him at a Miami-Dade County MAG (Manatee
Action Group) meeting. |still don't know him much -- At that initial meeting he asked if |
wanted to collect manatee-boater data and submit a paper and he would secure some funds. |
like writing and felt sure, | could write-up a brief paper. | saw him a few times after that,
including three times when he came to monitor my data collection (this was all back in 2000 or
so). He came to FIU once then and gave a presentation.

| collected all of this data for the agreed upon time-frame -- over 12,000 boater entries and a
FIU IPOR extensive boater survey, which | had entered into Excel. | focused my thesis analysis
on the boater phone survey which was my main interest. | assumed | could use that as the
paper to write for him, or whatever else | wanted. | realized much later (in hindsight actually)
that the paper he had initially referred to was regarding the boater collection data -- which |
diligently collected but had little interest in analyzing.

| did not get him his brief paper and did not hear from him. It seemed at the time that there
was some conflict with my major professor and him, although that apparently was not the
case. | have since offered, multiple times, any reasonable compensation in these regards. (In



hindsight, | do believe that had | submitted my boater phone survey paper he would have
probably been angry and demanded another paper with the boater observation data, which |
would have done.) In 2011 approximately, after the extreme cold and manatee deaths of 2010,
my FIU professors and | contacted Flamm about a paper. However, Flamm declined, stating
that the data was old and that there were two manatee speed zones at the data collection site
(which there always had been).

There has been horrid things (deaths, threats, etc.) that have occurred over the years, briefly
outlined below. It is apparent that Flamm is involved. | forgot to mention below (to the OIG)
that when | was on the Miami-Dade County Manatee Protection Plan Review Committee about
2009, the County lead, Susan Markley, who knew Flamm, deleted the "MS" from my
nameplate. You will also see that | am sure UM and the State are involved as well. (A bit more
information on that below. Tim Ramsay was in charge of UM IT when | met with him and
reported multiple, documented issues with targeted, high-level hacking against me when |
worked there. | believe he is now at World Fuels.)

UM | have been dealing with. However, Flamm is a very serious concern as it seems that
anyone can approach a student and work with them, without being vetted. | would never have
worked with someone as vindictive and retaliatory as it appears he is. | doubt he could ever get
a job at a university and | wonder exactly why he has all these papers to his name?

| am concerned that students be protected, and frankly, if Flamm has indeed been a part of this
horror, that he is brought to justice. | have not received a response from the FWS OIG to my
response to them below. This smacks further of the cover-up that has been going on.

You will see mention below of a 40 page document submitted to the Manatee County

Court. Pages 21-40 are att here and the first 20 next with an important email they were sent
with, should you choose to look at these atts. The gist of my concerns are here, with further
details of concern, dates, etc. in the 40 pages. | have an appointment with you at 1pm
tomorrow, 3.15.19, to further discuss this.

Thank you very much, Judy

Judith Futerfas

From: Judith Futerfas <[ -

Sent: Friday, March 8, 2019 4:50 PM

To: General, Inspector

Cc: FL_GOV Inspector General; Judith Futerfas
Subject: Re: Closure of Complaint

Hi Isabel,



As | mentioned to you earlier this week on the phone, thank you for looking into this, but I still
have very serious concerns. My response is quite detailed and took longer than

expected. Because of the detailed, but more concise nature of this response, | am also sending
to the CIG as a reference. Apparently you reviewed my information, not Ms. Weiskotten
(Jana)? I was under the impression that she was looking into this. You said that FWS is not
responsible for looking into concerns regarding activities at other agencies. However, you
agreed that if someone from FWS was involved in nefarious, concerning, etc. activity,
anywhere, that that would be of concern to FWS. Apparently my very serious concerns have
not been investigated to the extent to know if there was indeed some perhaps concerning or
unethical, if not illegal, activity on the part of Dr. Richard Flamm. You said my complaints were
also reviewed by the IG. | had already written much of the response below before we spoke --
just highlighting points of concern ... many are in the form of a question ...

Exactly what did Mr. Austin (Ronnie) mean when he asked me if | thought Flamm was "mad"
that | hadn't gotten him his brief paper? It seems no one has ever cross-checked email, phone
calls, travel, etc. with names of those | believe are involved (you have these names)? Have you
(FWS) ever done that? You don't know definitively that Flamm is not involved with those other
complaints, including those sent last time (below), do you? Do you know that this is not an
effort of collusion/conspiracy? Just because other concerns | have involve other entities, in
other locations, does not mean they do not involve your institution/employees, and vice-
versa. Flamm does travel and has very high-level computer skills and no doubt has computer
access to whatever he wants (?) -- if you recall | was subject to extremely high-level phone
(personal) and email hacking at home and work (UM) ... Did you ask Flamm about that? |
initially met Flamm in Miami about 2000. As | have also reported, he was at the Pinecrest
Market again here a few years ago -- he stopped maybe 30 feet away in my direct line of sight,
then just walked by my table (with pocket Constitutions | hand out) not saying a word. 1'd call
that suspicious and | did report this at the time. Did you ask him about that?

Where was Ms. Weiskotten these past few days and last week? Were you in the office? Where
was Flamm? You are aware that when | reported UM in the past (as | recently did to you, CIG,
and elsewhere), my UM "manager" Herna would take day(s) off to be somewhere? Something
similar also occurred regarding a surgery | had at a facility up North which | later realized was
strongly associated with UM SCCC's Stephen Nimer (after | interacted with people several were
gone for the following week or so including the surgeon and medical records clerk). There are
also other examples of this strange "coincidence" also more recently and in the past as noted in
other documents. Did you, Jana, Flamm (Tampa), or anyone else from FWS ever meet any of
my co-workers/managers from UM (at any location)? Has anyone else from your offices (FWS)
traveled to Miami besides Flamm? There was an FWS pick-up truck driving around and
stopping at my last apartment complex here (Miami) a few years ago, driven by a female with
blond hair (ponytail). There was often something horrid that transpired around that time
period | would complain about UM. Where was Herna these past few days/last week? At least
once | believe UM's Dr. Wolfson also took off at the same time as Herna.



Please further clarify my concerns as to your investigation. Again, please recall the
connections -- State FWS employee Flamm is acquainted with Susan Markley, who is a UM
graduate. She worked for the County, DERM, here in Miami-Dade. | volunteered there and
knew her from brief conversations related to that. | met and spoke with Flamm briefly at one
of these County related meetings (in Miami). (I believe the County is also involved with this
h_ll.) Because of the high-level of retaliation and horror, | must also consider the fact that UM
is a long-time, large CIA hub, and that the County also has had long ties to the CIA since the
Castro era, at least. Also, Flamm graduated Texas A&M, another large CIA hub (the CIA should
not be operating stateside per their mandate). In light of Flamm's work in the geo-spatial area
(which | had no idea of initially and thought he did manatee research like | was, specifically),
and the type of retaliation | have been subject to, it is not all unreasonable to be concerned for
Flamm's (and/or the State's/County's) possible horrid abuse of power and their high-level
"connections". One time while handing out my pocket constitutions a UM student told me that
his psychology professor answered questions from CIA employees who came to him (related to
people and psychology...). | won't delve into my opinions on this involvement with our
educational system -- but we should all be concerned and demand it stop.

Clearly, "one hand washes the other" and | am sure the CIA is not beneath doing "favors" for
organizations it is affiliated with and that do favors for it ... All the more reason they should be
out of our medical and educational institutions. | had also mentioned my brief time with the
ACLU and my concerns with some of those members in clear relation to horrid events that
transpired. There are emails that the City of Miami Police have in that regard, that | have not
sent out to you (as well as a lot of other documentation | would be glad to send you upon
request). According to tax research by Sherman H Skolnick, the ACLU is a CIA front. | also
elucidated in my 40 page submission the connection with my religion, Jewish, that a number of
the people | am concerned about also share (and had mentioned them then and in the email
below). Flamm had asked me my religion, which | thought was kind of strange, as it can be a
sensitive topic and | have never had a professor ask that. | understand the sensitivity that
people have, as more hate, strife, and wars are stated to be in the name of one's beliefs or
religion, than anything else. Flamm told me he was Jewish, but | do not know his thoughts on
any related topic beyond that. In hindsight, full-disclosure by him was warranted, or he should
not have attempted to work with me/students. As mentioned previously, those | have
concerns about at the ACLU are Jewish, as well as Markley, as are many at UM (although Herna,
Arias and others are not). It would appear that Flamm has a much different set of values than |
do, scarily different, and that that is something | should have known (or he should have), and
we should not have worked together without some further clarification, if at all. | believe in
due process and that no one is above or beneath the law; it appears that a number of entities |
have mentioned in my reporting, do not. This retaliation has been a travesty of the highest
proportions and | am sure, as | know you probably are, that most people in the World, most
Americans, most law enforcement, most intelligence employees, most students. most
professors, most Jews, and most people of all other beliefs would find my concerns horrid
beyond imagination, and demand justice and due process.



In terms of further associations, | reported UM's cancer data manipulations in violation of State
law to the FDOH. | feel that the State did not want to take any action against UM (they said UM
wasn't a State employer but | am sure that does not necessarily preclude a State response to an
entity not abiding by cancer data submission State laws). The State Tumor Registry, the FCDS,
Florida Cancer Data System, is located at UM's Medical Campus and is managed by UM. (UM
hires and fires those people -- UM manages their own data.) UM Tumor Registry manager
Herna's wife Megsys is a high-level manager at FCDS. The person killed at Bethesda Hospital
East was a UM patient. You did get those hacked emails time-lining her death -- UM sent me a
training on restraints after her death ... | sent you the concerns with that (I don't have patient
contact and that was the first restraint training ever, in 12 years there -- | knew that the patient
[Joan M.] was held illegally in restraints from that training). The Boynton police said there had
been an investigation but there was nothing in the file. (There are even more horrid complaints
sent to other local entities | have not yet sent to you, the AG/CIG, etc.) | had even mailed then
President Obama of my concerns, including this Bethesda Hospital death, with no

response. One wonders how "high up" this horror was known? Many of those | have concerns
about are Jewish and Democrats (as | am). After going through this h_Il however, | will add that
| think, as George Washington did, that political parties are just as divisive (even worse) as
anything else and should be done away with. We all overlap in our opinions anyway and
deserve a much more productive and inclusive political process.

The manatee death (Snooty) in Bradenton, near Tampa, was also very strange and concerning,
it made the news. The date of that was also concerning and of course my massive research that
Flamm has was manatee related. Good friend Bea in Bradenton (and her brother) also had
concerning deaths, and dates of death (in the 40 pages you have). Check with the Manatee
County Probate -- all kinds of very strange, documented events occurred during Bea's probate,
which is still pending. It appears that someone is relishing in my running up bills and having
efforts thwarted as a recipient of a small amount of money in this probate. (When Herna
threatened me | went back up North for medical visits -- | wouldn't have my surgery here -- and
those credit cards are still being paid off, with balances in the multiple tens of thousands of
dollars.) Is Flamm discounting all the data he got and feels since he didn't get his paper that the
funds | did use were for naught (I did not use all of the grant and am still paying my much-
higher school loans off)? | certainly hope that the State has used the large amount of boater
collection data as well as survey data that | collected. Multiple times | have offered any
reasonable solution to resolve this apparent conflict regarding the paper. Ronnie said Flamm
was indeed angry ("mad") about that ... Also, my initial probate attorney (Quinlan) had links to
the organization where Snooty died; a family member of his was on that Board. The next
probate attorney, Brice Zoecklein, has outright lied and acted with unbelievable impunity --
obviously being protected. Could the FBI have a role in this h_II? Please recall UM's Arias-
Morales told me pointedly that she had a relative in the FBI -- | never got the first call from
them. Very strange, right? Mail of all kinds (USPS, FedEx, UPS) was "lost", "delayed", etc. in
relation to this probate, Florida Bar, and other complaints (all documented). Hacking of
emails/phone home/work has been very high-level and with documentation to police and UM
IT. After | submitted the 40 pages with my concerns (including UM and Flamm) to the Court,



horrid events occurred (as documented again in the emails previously sent and below). There
are all kinds of connections here, even more than this, among entities throughout the State. |
don't believe anyone, FWS or elsewhere, has looked into these things?

Apparently Flamm has been mad at me for years, since 2003 or so, and UM's Herna had
threatened my life for reporting cancer data manipulations in violation of State law, saying that
I had, "complained about a lot of people". There are too many concerning events, deaths,
dates of deaths, high-level lethality in and outside of hospitals (not obvious murders - but at the
least very concerning deaths considering the circumstances and number of them), as well as
high-level hacking phone/email, purloining/opening/missing mail, UPS, FedEx, and/or their
contents. These crimes were committed by someone with high-level knowledge and access as
a perpetrator or with access to perpetrators, buildings, and perhaps are also killers with access
to lethal substances themselves. (We know people are killed in hospitals, where murder is
easily masked -- beside the obvious email time-lined Bethesda East Hospital murder of the
mobile, lucid patient, Joan M., with a non-lethal iliness [in retaliation after | reported UM to the
Joint Commission for Herna's threat and concerning cancers in two younger employees named
in my complaints], there is information online about other murders and threats of harm in
medical facilities). | have some of this information also at my site ourconstitution.info.

If 1 did not have so much circumstantial corroboration, multiple instances and dates, links as
described above (and more in prior documentation, concerns from my last email below, etc.),
one could say an event or two were coincidences. However, with this much information an
investigator's interest and concern should only be piqued. In light of Flamm's anger at me and
his associations with events as described again above and in greater detail in the 40 pages, etc.,
it is only prudent that a thorough, in-depth investigation be pursued. You have the list of
people | am sure have information -- | don't think it would take too much questioning for one of
them to tell you the truth. People who collude and/or conspire, or have knowledge of such
horrid events, even if not the perpetrators, can be found guilty as well.

This is beyond unconstitutional, and | am sure you agree that no one is above or beneath the
law. | think any perpetrators with a conscience (?), and perhaps as a government worker,
should confess and accept the punishment, just as a less powerful person would have to do. If
they don't have a conscience, or think the illegal and unethical actions they are doing are
somehow justified, that is even scarier ... Government employees are held to a higher standard,
and should be. People who work with students should be held to a very high standard as

well. One would think all university employees would be held to a higher standard as well.

These are some of my valid, extremely serious concerns that | hope FWS OIG will look into.

Thank you,

Judith Futerfas



From: General, Inspector <_@ MyFWC.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 6, 2019 8:12 AM
To: Judith Futerfas
Subject: Closure of Complaint

Good morning,

Thank you for your patience while the Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission (FWC) Office
of Inspector General (OIG) reviewed the information you provided to the Office of the Chief Inspector
General (CIG) on February 6, 2019, and directly to this office through February 28, 2019. Pursuant to
section 20.055(7)(b), Florida Statutes, the OIG will “receive and consider the complaints...and conduct,
supervise, or coordinate such inquiries, investigations, or reviews as the inspector general deems
appropriate.”

After thorough review of all information you provided, it has been determined no new or additional
information regarding any FWC employees that would warrant further investigative action by OIG has
been provided, therefore, OIG complaint number 2019-COM-0030 is considered closed at this time. This
office’s jurisdiction is limited to allegations involving FWC employees or independent contractors. FWC
OIG has previously addressed your concerns with Richard Flamm of FWC, however, we regretfully are
not able to assist you with the new information you provided involving the University of Miami,
Bethesda Hospital East, or Palm Beach County. These concerns will be better addressed with
your local law enforcement.

Feel free to contact OIG at inspector.general@myfwc.com with any questions regarding the closure of
your complaint.

Thank you,

Office of Inspector General
620 South Meridian Street
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1600
(850)488-6068 (office)
Report Fraud, Waste, & Abuse

An Accredited Agency

From: Judith Futerfas <[ | -

Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2019 2:25 PM

To: General, Inspector < @MyFWC.com>
Cc: FL_GOV Inspector General <j@eog.myflorida.com>; Judith Futerfas <_>

Subject: Jana Weiskotten - Phone conversation

CAUTION:This email originated from outside of FWC. Whether you know the sender or not, do
not click links or open attachments you were not expecting.
Dear Ms. Weiskotten,


mailto:inspector.general@myfwc.com
mailto:inspector.general@myfwc.com
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.myfwc.com%2Freportmisconduct&data=02%7C01%7C%7C5fa6efed3b044f5a4c5008d6abb952de%7C84df9e7fe9f640afb435aaaaaaaaaaaa%7C1%7C0%7C636885209787402282&sdata=%2Bu3gd%2BgNk5PfPhty5jUT9SOEfuXcFIcrBx2EX0DIvA4%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.myfwc.com%2Freportmisconduct&data=02%7C01%7C%7C5fa6efed3b044f5a4c5008d6abb952de%7C84df9e7fe9f640afb435aaaaaaaaaaaa%7C1%7C0%7C636885209787402282&sdata=%2Bu3gd%2BgNk5PfPhty5jUT9SOEfuXcFIcrBx2EX0DIvA4%3D&reserved=0

Thank you for reaching out yesterday. | guess we spoke for 15-20 minutes about 3pm or
so. You said Mr. Troelstrup was busy and so you were returning my phone call to him. | am
also sending this to the CIG as | have included relatively new information that | had not yet
forwarded to anyone beyond the initial recipient communications.

| was just following up on my documents that were forwarded to Mr. Troelstrup by the State
CIG. | explained a very little bit about the situation to you. Since | last communicated with Mr.
Troelstrup and Mr. (Ronnie) Austin, a couple of years ago now | guess, there has been more
information to report. Itis all extremely concerning, including high-level hacking (my
home/work, family/friends - phone/email), threats, and suspicious deaths. For a number of
reasons it would seem there is involvement, (at least knowledge of), by Dr. Richard Flamm,
from your Tampa offices, as well as by Stuart Herna and Susanna Arias Morales, from the
University of Miami Tumor Registry (UM), my former employer (among many others | have
listed). | have reason to believe Miami-Dade Mayor Carlos Gimenez is involved. (Mr. Austin
had said to me exactly or similar to: "Don't you think [Flamm] was mad because you didn't get
him his paper?" This begs the obvious questions including what does "mad " mean, and if we
are also then justified to throw the Constitution and laws out the window, and whether we
then are allowed to continue to employ such people in government, much less send them to
jail. See ** below.) Itis all in my documentation, along with concerning dates of deaths,
suspicious circumstances, etc. Of course, no one is above the law, nor beneath it. | am
requesting an investigation and due process according to the Constitution. That wording may
sound strange to you, but it is quite apparent to me that some people (dangerously) have their
own version of the law, from any number of professions. | seem to be having difficulty finding
any oversight organization to cross-check names/emails/phone calls among the list of people
that | enclosed with the CIG documents, much less question anyone directly. In regards to one
death, a UM patient at Bethesda Hospital East, besides a note from the initial responding
Boynton Beach Police Officer Jeanniton, no one from the hospital to the Mayor, City Attorney,
and including Palm Beach County Attorney responded in regards to that very concerning
death. They would not even tell me the patient's nurse Amy's last name, whom | am quite sure
was involved. (Much more on this in my emailed documents.) This is only one of the very
concerning deaths no one has investigated. The people involved in/with knowledge of this
horror are listed in my emailed notes (although that is still not an inclusive list of everyone in
this regard). The UM supervisor, Susanna Arias Morales, pointedly told me a few years ago that
she had a relative in the FBI. | never received the first call from them. UM retaliatorily fired
me 6.12.17 after | responded to a good evaluation and an approximately $10,000 raise. In my
response | reported Herna's vile threat to my life because | had, "Complained about a lot of
people." | reported cancer data manipulations in violation of State law and other concerns
several times over my 12 years there. This firing was illegal but my complaint directly and
solely implicated Herna, unlike all of the others. | am still trying to secure legal counsel in this
regard. No one at UM asked me about the threat and | am sure Herna is still there. At another
point Herna had threatened me on the phone that, "We don't mention peoples names here".

**This is from my email to Governor Scott, which FWS OIG has. | had also been protesting
UM also at their crossover bridge on US 1. These horrid events listed occurred subsequent to my



detailed 40 page report submissions in February 2018 to the Manatee County Court
(about concerns briefly mentioned in this email and others [FWS OIG also has the 40 pp]):

Bombs in Texas 3/2, 3/12 (x2), 3/18 - 2 died
Sightseeing helicopter down in NY 3/11 - 4 died
Naval jet down in Key West 3/14 - 2 died
Military helicopter down in Iraq 3/15 - 7 died
Fire Cresson, Texas 3/15 - unk deceased
Walkover Bridge collapse FIU 3/15 - 6 died

Per our conversation yesterday, did you check what correspondence you thought | might have
been sent? There was a concerning phone call a few hours after we spoke yesterday
mentioning the name of (Judge) _ whom | know, which has been reported to
authorities (besides here). This is not unlike the other retaliatory threats and forebodings
regarding people | know, that have happened for the past several years after | reported
something, or was attempting to report. | do believe the State, the University of Miami, and
Miami-Dade County are involved in this disgraceful and illegal collusion and conspiracy, for
reasons | describe in my emails.

See below for one of the complaints about the call last evening to my parent's home and a prior
strange interaction with ATT, referring to me as "Judas". A third complaint, about a long-
delayed Hadassah "life-time" membership and another concerning death is the third
description | am sending here. |1 am Jewish, UM has a lot of Jews, and Flamm had told me he
was Jewish. How dangerous it is to make this into a "religious conflict", if this is indeed what is
going on? Even as Jews, we have at least the same requirement for ethical behavior as the
Constitution mandates, including due process. Actually, as Jews, and how | was raised, we
always feel we should go above and beyond the status-quo, be beyond reproach, and both the
US Constitution, and Jewish and American laws and ethics should be held in the highest esteem
and followed diligently. There are all kinds of Jews, including good and bad, like any other
group. In America there are all religions and | have friends who are good people of all faiths,
not favoring one over the other. Why should anyone who aspires to peace and the humane
America | believe our Founders envisioned have such strong partiality towards one religion, that
results in such h_lI? Unfortunately, there are radical branches of Judaism which are disavowed
by many Jews as well as the ADL. These actions | have described certainly fit that definition of
radical. It would be important to know if Flamm, or his Miami cohort at the time, MDC DERM's
Susan Markley, or some from UM, are affiliated with the extreme organization JDL, more
recently in the news again as Kahanists (after founder and extremely radical Jew Meir Kahane,
who was assassinated in 1990). Very recently, in Israel, "The extremist Otzma Yehudit is the
spiritual successor to Kahane’s Kach party, which was barred from the Knesset under a Basic
Law outlawing incitement to violence and later banned entirely in

Israel." https://www.timesofisrael.com/bennett-says-otzma-yehudit-extremists-unfit-to-be-in-

knesset/
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| am always glad to answer any further questions from you or the staff there and hope that
arrests are imminent. As | mentioned again yesterday, and again now, Flamm got his
multitudes of research and data | completed (2003!!). | am still paying off my school loans,
which in all were much more than the amount of the grant (which | did not use in its entirety). |
am receptive, as previously stated multiple times, to any further resolution regarding his brief
paper, financial, etc. | guess this was about him, more than my education? My professors and |
reached out to Flamm in 2011 and he did decline a paper stating that there were two boater
speed zones, which there had always been... | have communicated with the FDOE (in my emails
to FWS OIG) that all people working with students need to be vetted, especially if outside of the
teaching institution. What has gone on here is a disgrace to America and all that we Americans,
and in fact the vast majority of Jews, stand for. | do wish | had never met Flamm -- | hardly
know him any better now -- really not at all. He seemingly has very little comprehension of
being a thoughtful, insightful mentor or role model to anyone, much less to a student. Had full
disclosure been forthcoming on his part initially, | would never have agreed to help him. It
would appear the ends justify the means to him (and others | have mentioned) in certain
situations of the type | have detailed -- a philosophy directly contrary to the Constitution,
Jewish ethics and law, and very dangerous for one who has power over others, in America, and
regardless of one's religion. As | have stated before, as a Florida taxpayer, this type of
personality appears best suited for solo work, certainly not as a government employee,
receiving my money, and entrusted to uphold our laws.

Thank you again.

Judith Futerfas

The letter | sent to ATT early this am about the concerning call from last night:

Judith Futerfas
Thu 2/28/2019 5:04 AM

To Whom it May Concern,

| have sent you several situations of extreme concern, also under the email

_. Below is a draft of a situation from yesterday involving a complaint about
a high-level FWS worker in Tampa. | spoke with Ms. Weiskotten, at the FWS OIG, from my cell
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Later on yesterday, about 5:56pm, a call came into my parent's home (ATT line _)
from 302-261-5696. This caller, Angie Niccum (sp), asked for me and left a message for me to
call her at 866-517-3093. She said it was regarding _, reference 274271.

| called them back from my parent's line at about 7 or 7:30pm? When | was finally transferred
to someone calling herself Angie Niccum (sp), she said that that reference number did not exist
and that she had no way to know what she had called me about. This despite her having my
name and the phone number she had called me at initially.

For reasons | detail in the letter below (yellow highlights), the circumstances are concerning for
much more than a harassing phone call.

Thank you,

Judith Futerfas

(An earlier draft of the letter above, to you/FWS OIG, was included with the third paragraph
highlighted.)

This was another complaint emailed to ATT from December 2019:

Judith Futerfas _>

Fri 12/28/2018 11:44 AM

Hi -- Wondering who addressed the emails (below) to me from ATT? They used my other email
which clearly has my name as Judy. My name as signed in my initial email to them is Judy (or
Judith) ... ATT usually does not make these types of errors and | would appreciate this being
looked into and corrected. Thank you. Judy

Judith Futerfas

From: AT&T Order Status <attorderstatus.XX@oceff.att-mail.com>
Sent: Monday, December 10, 2018 8:13 PM
To: xxjudyxx@hotmail.com
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Use these instructions to unlock your device.

Device IMEI number:
Request number:

Hi JUDAS,

Your unlock code:

From: AT&T Order Status <attorderstatus.XX@ocedl.att-mail.com>
Sent: Monday, December 10, 2018 2:57 PM

To: xxjudyxx@hotmail.com

Subject: 24 hours to confirm your unlock request

We're working on unlocking your device.

Device IMEI number:
Request number:

Hi Judas,
Confirm your request within 24 hours or we'll need to cancel it.
Did you know that it isn't always necessary to unlock a device if you're planning a trip?

Learn how you can use the talk, text & data you already have in over 100 countries
with International Day Pass.

Thanks for choosing us,
AT&T

This is an automated email. If you reply to this address, we won't get it.

CORD_XO051EH
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Another of many more recent concerning events and deaths, this time regarding a "life membership"
packet that was mailed from the Jewish organization Hadassah in January 2018 and received in
November 2018 (with a November stamp), after another concerning death as outlined in the latter
below. This is part of the email communications in these regards.

Judith Futerfas
Tue 2/5/2019 9:50 AM
To: XX@HADASSAH.org>

Can you find out what happened? For other reasons that | mentioned to you and in even more
detail to security, | am sure this situation is more than a normal "resend"”. You have my address
correct and the package would not have come back. Even if it had, it is not reasonable (to me)
to send out an entire new package to the same address -- it did not come back. | have had that
address for 50 years. This is not a unique situation and there is someone (or more) deliberately
hindering my proper mail delivery which is a Federal crime. It has happened with regular mail,
UPS, and FedEx as well (lost, delayed, opened). Someone is involved at your facility. | can send
you much background information if requested.

Briefly, as | had mentioned to you (and to security in more detail), | was a fired Whistleblower
from the University of Miami (UM) where my life had been threatened by my boss for
complaining "about a lot of people". As a Senior Tumor Registrar, | reported cancer data
manipulations in violation of State law several times as well as other concerns. (The State
feigned interest but in the end wouldn't audit or take any other action against UM. Cancer is
big business and there is a lot of money going to the State overseeing facility [FCDS] which UM
manages [overseeing their own data is not ethical, but who cares??].) | was fired in 2017 after
12 years, within 2 weeks of reporting the threat in my evaluation response (to a good
evaluation and approximately $10,000 raise). My boss had also said to me at some point, close
to or exactly, "We don't mention people's names here". There is no place in a university,

or reputable institution for intimidation -- but that's how UM operates and my boss is likely still
working there though | reported him to overseeing authorities numerous times. | have
continued to report UM and the State of Florida (I believe they are also involved in this horror),
most recently in regards to a legal matter where there are concerning deaths (one in a medical
facility and one at a private home, different counties and/or States). That most recent
reporting (to the Manatee County Court) was within weeks (in October 2018) of receiving this
late Hadassah membership packet. Shortly after this recent Court reporting in October, but
prior to receiving this "life-time" member packet with pin in late November, someone (else)
deceased under concerning circumstances (this was in a hospital). Jews (and non-Jews) are
involved with this h_Il. Unfortunately, UM Medical (UM is known as a "Jewish" institution)
thinks they're G-d and no one should say a negative word about them. As an entity, they are
very scary, think they are above the law, and a disgrace to all Jews. (There are many wonderful
doctors and staff at UM, Jews and non-Jews, of course.) Just a little background. | have 100's
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of pages (including more concerning deaths) if you request to see more. Many of these illegally
intercepted mailings occurred in association with the timing of my reporting UM/the State of
Florida to an overseeing entity including the Court (as in this Hadassah mailing complaint), the
Florida Bar, DOJ, and other entities. A supervisor at UM (who | had also reported) pointedly
told me that she has a relative in the FBI -- | never received the first call from them. Pretty
scary, right? Beyond unconstitutional. Maybe Hadassah should specifically advocate for Jews
acting ethically and within the law, both American and Jewish. Would you please suggest
that??? The President of my local here in Miami, XX, may know something about the
instigators behind my complaints, but would not willingly tell me (if she did know). Her
husband is also a doctor for another medical entity and still working. It is strong-arming and
intimidation regarding Jews as perpetrators and is beyond barbaric and disgraceful, especially
for "legitimate" institutions. As alJew, it is horrid and antithetical to the role models and
leaders we are raised to be and should all be. Glad to provide more information upon request.

Thank you again XX, Judy

Judith Futerfas

From: XX@HADASSAH.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 5, 2019 8:10 AM

To: Judith Futerfas

Subject: RE: Hadassah Security, pics of mailing, retaliation details Fw: Hadassah Life Membership Packet

| see what you mean. | also noticed (thank you for the photos) that the label is not one that we
use when sending out the packets but it is one we use when creating individual labels here. |
suspect that your packet was returned to us for some reason and that we sent it out again in
November. | realize that that is a several months after January, but we may not have gotten the
returned packet for a couple of months and returned packets can be put aside depending on the
workload. I’m not saying that is what happened, just that it is one possibility, given that the
stamp says November and the label is from our label machine.

From: Judith Futerfas <} || -

Sent: Tuesday, February 5, 2019 8:04 AM

To: XX@HADASSAH.org>

Cc: Judith Futerfas </ -

Subject: Re: Hadassah Security, pics of mailing, retaliation details Fw: Hadassah Life
Membership Packet

If you look at the stamp it is stamped November, not January.
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